Katmai Guide Service

JOE KLUTSCH, MASTER GUIDE

December 8, 2012

To: Members of the Board of Fisheries

From: . Joe Klutsch

Re: Proposal # 9 - 5 AAC 67.022. Special Provisllons for
seasons, bag, possession, and size limits and methods and

means in the Bristol Bay Area. Limit Guide access to Naknek

River....
Mr. Chairman and members of the Board,

I respectively request that this proposal be withdrawn.
There are legal issues which require further consideration
which I am not prepaired to address at this time. I am
confident that there is an answer to the problem as
described in my proposal comment. The probem is real and
growing however. I intend to work with our local AC of
which I am a member along with members of the community,
ADF&G and the Department of Law to rectify this issue.

Thank You for Your consideration,

Sincerely, o -
c~re RUhgf—

Joe Klutsch
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